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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
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April 26, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: DR. KISSINGER

FROM: JOHN H. HOLDRIDGE JH‘*/M

SUBJECT: The President's Meeting With:
Secretary of Interior Rogers Morton and
Dr. Haydn Williams {President of the Asia
Foundation), the President's Personal
Representative for Negotiation of Future
Political Status with the Trust Territory of
the Pacific Islands
April 27, 1971, 3:30 P. M. {10 minutes)

The President is receiving Secretary Morton and Dr. Williams for
ten minutes at 3:30 p. m. Tuesday, April 27. This is Dr. Williams
first opportunity to meet with the President since receiving his
appointment as Personal Representative for Negotiation with the
Trust Territory last month.

You are expected to be present for the ten minutes when Dr. Williams
is with the President. Secretary Morton will remain for another
twenty minutes without Dr. Williams on Interior business.

At Tab A is a memorandum for your signature containing

suggested talking points for the President's meeting with Dr. Williams
and Secretary Morton.

RECOMMENDATION:

That you sign the memorandum to the President at Tab A.
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FROM THE STAFF SECR STARY

DUE: Date:

April 26,

SURJECT

Time:
1971

2 P, M.

Secretary Morton & Dr. Franklin Williams

Tuesday, April 27, 1971
3:30 P. M.
ACTION REQUESTED:
For Necessary Actlon Tor Your Recommenduations
X Prepars Agenda ana Briefl .. Drait Reply
For Your Comment Droi* Ramarks
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